
  
AGENDA  

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING  

MAY 5, 2025  

at 5:00 PM   
  

1. Call to Order at 5:00pm in the SPU Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street 

 1a)   Roll Call  

  
 

2. Communications 

2a) Customer Communications - SGAC Questions (SW) 

 

 

3. Consent Agenda  

  C=> 3a) Approval of April 7, 2025 Minutes (GD)  

   C=> 3b) Approval of May 5, 2025 Agenda (BL)  

 C=> 3c) May 5, 2025 Warrant List (KW)   

 C=> 3d) Monthly Water Dashboard for March 2025 (BC) 

 C=> 3e) MMPA March 2025 Meeting Update (GD) 

 C=> 3f) MMPA April 2025 Meeting Update (GD)  

 C=> 3g) 2025 1st Quarter Financial Report (KW) 

   C=> 3h) Res #2025-12 Resolution Approving of the Estimated Cost of Pipe Oversizing on the 

    Watermain Project:  Arbor Bluff 2nd Addition (JA)   

   C=> 3i) Res #2025-13 Resolution Setting the Amount of the Trunk Water Charge, Approving 

  of Its Collection and Authorizing Water services to Certain Property Described as: 

    Arbor Bluff 2nd Addition (JA)   

  C=> 3j) Res #2025-14 Resolution Approving of the Estimated Cost of Pipe Oversizing on the 

     Watermain Project:  Richland Court (JA 

   C=> 3k) Res #2025-15 Resolution Setting the Amount of the Trunk Water Charge, Approving 

    of Its Collection and Authorizing Water services to Certain Property Described as:  

    Richland Court (JA)  

  

 Motion to approve the Consent Agenda  
  

 

4. Public Comment Period.  Please step up to the table and state your name and address 

 for the record. 

 

 

5. Report:  Financial Items 

  5a) 2024 Audited Financials and Presentation (KW) 

 

 Motion to Accept the Financial statements for the year-ending December 31, 
 2024 
 
 

6. Liaison Report (JD)  

  



 

 

7. Reports:  Water Items  

   7a) Water System Operations Report – Verbal (BC)  

  7b) Professional Services Agreement for Arbor Bluff Inline Booster Station Design (RH) 

   

 Motion to approve authorizing the execution of a Professional Services 
 Agreement with Barr Engineering in the amount of $481,000 for the design of an 
 inline booster station at Arbor Bluff Development. 

 

  7c) Temporary Construction Easement and Gading Request at Tank #8 Site (JA) 

 

 Motion to approve the requested temporary easement until the date the city of 

 Shakopee accepts the finished grade and restoration or December 31, 2025,  

 whichever comes earlier 

 

 

8. Reports:  Electric Items  

           8a) Electric System Operations Report – Verbal (BC)  

 

  

 

9. Reports:  General  

  9a)  Marketing/Key Accounts Report – Verbal (SW)  

 9b)  General Manager Report – Verbal (GD) 

 9c) NES WTP Site Search Update: Shakopee Gravel/Hawkins potential site plans (GD)  ** 
 
** A portion of this meeting may be closed under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.05, subdivision 
3(c) to review confidential or protected nonpublic appraisal data and to develop or consider offers 
or counteroffers for the purchase of property at 1776 Mystic Lake Drive S  
 

 
  

10. Items for Future Agendas   

  

 

11.  Tentative Dates for Upcoming Meetings     

- June 2, 2025 

- June 16, 2025 Workshop 

- July 7, 2025 

 

 

12.  Adjournment   

 

















































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND GRADING EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 

THIS TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND GRADING EASEMENT AGREEMENT, made and 

entered into this _____ day of ____________, 2025, by and between SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES 

COMMISSION, (a municipal utility commission under the laws of the State of Minnesota) (“Grantor”).and 

SUMMERGATE DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company (hereinafter "Grantee"). 

 

WITNESSETH 

 

 WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of fee title in and to that certain real property legally described as 

follows: 

 

Lot 1, Block 1, LaTour Terrace, Scott County, Minnesota. 

 

(“Grantor’s Property”) 

  

 WHEREAS, Grantee is now the fee owner of that certain real property land located in Scott County, 

Minnesota and adjacent to Grantor’s Property, and legally described as follows: 

 

That part of the North Half of the Northwest Quarter, that part of the Southwest Quarter of the 

Northwest Quarter, that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and that part of 

the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter all in Section 14, Township 115 North, Range 23 

West, Scott County, Minnesota, lying Southeasterly of the following described line: 

Commencing at the North Quarter corner of said Section 14; thence South 00 degrees 18 minutes 

42 seconds East, assumed bearing along the East line of said North Half of the Northwest 

Quarter; a distance of 991.16 feet to the point of beginning of the line to be described; thence 

South 27 degrees 42 minutes 44 seconds West, a distance of 403.01 feet to the North line of said 

Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence South 88 degrees 00 minutes 32 seconds 

West, along said North line a distance of 538.78 feet; thence South 48 degrees 56 minutes 59 

seconds West, a distance of 409.28 feet; thence South 00 degrees 45 minutes 22 seconds West, a 

distance of 320.82 feet; thence South 67 degrees 26 minutes 45 seconds West, a distance of 

657.15 feet; thence South 60 degrees 11 minutes 35 seconds West, a distance of 255.97 feet; 

thence South 89 degrees 42 minutes 07 seconds West, a distance of 243.61 feet; thence South 12 

degrees 35 minutes 35 seconds West, a distance of 211.40 feet to the Northwest corner of the 

East 216.0 feet of the West 698.0 feet of the South 202.0 feet of said Southwest Quarter of the 

Northwest Quarter; thence South 00 degrees 17 minutes 53 seconds East, along the West line of 



Page 2 of 6 

said East 216.0 feet of the West 698.0 feet of the South 202.0 feet of the Southwest Quarter of 

the Northwest Quarter; a distance of 202.06 feet to the South line of said Southwest Quarter of 

the Northwest Quarter and said line there terminating. 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM 

 

The East 216.0 feet of the West 698.0 feet of the South 202.0 feet of the Southwest Quarter of 

the Northwest Quarter. 

AND 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NE1/4 

of SW1/4) of said Section 14, thence running West thirty-five (35) feet, thence Northeasterly to a 

point thirty-five (35) feet North of the Southeast corner of said Northeast Quarter of the 

Southwest Quarter (NE1/4 of SW1/4), thence South thirty-five (35) feet to the place of 

beginning, all in Section Fourteen (14), Township One Hundred Fifteen (115), Range Twenty-

three (23), now platted as part of Outlot B, Windermere South 4th Addition, according to the 

recorded plat thereof, Scott County, Minnesota 

 

("Grantee’s Property”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, Grantee requires certain temporary easements in connection with Grantee’s efforts to 

develop Grantee’s Property into a residential subdivision known, or to be known, as BLUFF VIEW, Scott 

County, Minnesota (“the Plat”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, Grantee’s engineers and surveyors, in connection with their efforts to produce a plan for 

the grading and development of the Plat have prepared a detailed approved grading plan which contemplates the 

temporary occupancy of portions of Grantor’s Property for purposes of temporary construction and permanent 

grading; and 

 

 WHEREAS, as of the date of this instrument, Grantor and Grantee are mutually desirous of (i) allowing 

and permitting the construction and establishment of permanent grades and contours upon Grantor’s Property 

consistent with Grantee’s Plat grading plan and (ii) providing for a temporary right of access to Grantee and 

Grantee’s respective agents, contractors and grading and construction work forces for purposes of the 

conducting the grading upon Grantor’s Property; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Grantor will benefit from the construction and proposed grading improvements, slopes, 

building pads, and contours proposed to be installed and constructed on Grantor’s Property, and is therefore 

willing to permit Grantee a right of temporary entry upon Grantor’s Property for the purposes of conducting 

such grading and installation activity as is above referenced, but only subject to the covenants and agreements 

more fully set forth below. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and for One Dollar ($1.00) and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor and Grantee 

agree as follows: 

 

 1. Grant of Easement.  Grantor herewith grants to Grantee a temporary construction and 

permanent grading easement (“Easement”) over and upon those portions of Grantor’s Property (the “Easement 

Area”) legally described as follows: 

 

That part of Lot 1, Block 1, LA TOUR TERRACE, according to the recorded plat thereof, Scott 

County, Minnesota, described as follows: Commencing at the southeast corner of said Lot 1; 

thence North 00 degrees 18 minute 20 seconds West, assumed bearing along the east line of said 



Page 3 of 6 

Lot 1, a distance of 199.31 feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing North 00 degrees 18 

minutes 20 seconds West, along said east line a distance of 27.70 feet to the north line of said 

Lot 1; thence South 88 degrees 03 minutes 54 seconds West, along said north line a distance of 

38.08 feet; thence South 88 degrees 38 minutes 29 seconds West, along said north line of Lot 1, 

a distance of 328.47 feet; thence South 01 degrees 03 minutes 39 seconds East, a distance of 

77.95 feet; thence South 81 degrees 27 minutes 02 seconds East, a distance of 101.02 feet; 

thence South 19 degrees 51 minutes 36 seconds East, a distance of 52.91 feet; thence South 74 

degrees 45 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 30.24 feet; thence North 72 degrees 59 

minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 82.58 feet; thence North 44 degrees 03 minutes 55 

seconds East, a distance of 106.25 feet; thence North 64 degrees 11 minutes 16 seconds East, a 

distance of 72.45 feet to the point of beginning. 

 

The Easement Area is graphically depicted in Exhibit A, attached hereto. Exhibit A is for illustrative purposes, 

only, and the legal description of the Easement Area set forth above shall govern and control.    

 

 2. Purpose.  The purpose of the Easement is to allow Grantee, and Grantee’s contractors, agents, 

employees and consultants, to temporarily enter upon Grantor’s Property within the Easement Area to alter 

grades and conduct construction related activity thereupon, and to maintain the grades and contours thus 

established, all for the purposes described herein above, as generally shown in the Grading Plan depicted in 

Exhibit B, attached hereto.   

 

 3. Term.  The term of the temporary construction easement granted hereunder shall commence 

with the full execution by Grantor of this instrument, and shall terminate on the earlier of, (i) the completion by 

Grantee of all grading and subdivision construction consistent with Grantee’s plans for BLUFF VIEW, and the 

final acceptance of such improvements by the City of Shakopee, or (ii) December 31, 2025, whichever first 

occurs. 

 

 4. Damage.  Grantor and Grantee will each be responsible for any damage caused in any way by, 

or which arises out of, their respective use of the Easement Area. 

 

 5. Indemnity.  Grantee, in consideration of the grant of easement herein contained, herewith 

unconditionally and irrevocably agrees to indemnify Grantor, and hold Grantor harmless from and against, all 

manner of claims, actions, and causes of action arising from, or related to, Grantee’s exercise of its easement 

rights contained herein, or arising or in any way related to construction activity conducted upon the Easement 

Area by Grantee’s agents, contractors, or other labor forces. 

 

 6. Expenses.  All expenses incurred in connection with the exercise by Grantee of any right granted 

by this instrument including, but not limited to, all expenses incurred in altering grades upon the Easement Area 

shall be borne solely by Grantee. 

 

 7. Stabilization.  At the conclusion of the work contemplated to be undertaken by Grantee, Grantee 

shall seed and stabilize the Easement Area in the manner directed by the City of Shakopee, or consistent with 

the provisions of the Development Agreement for the Plat.  

 

 8. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement, in all respects, shall be construed pursuant to the laws of the 

State of Minnesota.  Any suit, action, or other proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be brought in the 

District Court in the County of Scott, State of Minnesota.  In the event of any action brought to enforce the 

rights or obligations arising hereunder, or to recover damages, the prevailing party in any such action shall 

further be entitled to a recovery of costs, disbursements, expert witness fees and attorney fees incurred in any 

such action.  There are no unintended thirty party beneficiaries to this instrument. 

 



Page 4 of 6 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantee and Grantor have executed this instrument as of the date and year 

first above written.  

 

GRANTOR:   SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,  

  a municipal utility commission under the laws of the State     

of Minnesota 

 

By:    

           

       Its:         

        

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

)ss. 

COUNTY OF  SCOTT ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this    _  day of ________________, 2025 by 

______________________, the _______________________ of Shakopee Public Utilities Commission. 

 

  

Notary Public 

 

 

GRANTEE:      SUMMERGATE DEVELOPMENT, LLC,  

a Minnesota limited liability company 

 

       By:  ________________________________ 

        Casey Wollschlager 

       Its:      Chief Operating Officer 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

)ss. 

COUNTY OF  DAKOTA ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this      day of _____________________, 2025, 

by Casey Wollschlager, the Chief Operating Officer of Summergate Development, LLC. 

 

  

Notary Public 

This instrument drafted by, and 

After recording, return to: 

 
S. Todd Rapp, P.A. 

13316 Caffrey Avenue 

Rosemount, Minnesota 55068 



Page 5 of 6 

EXHIBIT A TO  

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND GRADING EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

Graphic Depiction of Easement Area  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 6 

 

EXHIBIT B 

GRADING PLAN BLUFF VIEW 

 

 

See Exhibit B (next sheet) 



95
0

96
0

970

97
0

97
0

97
0

98
0

98
0

99
0

99
0

10
00

10
00

94
8 952

95
4

95
6

95
8

96
2

96
4

96
6

96
6 96
6

96
6

96
8

96
8

96
8

96
8

97
2

97
2

97
4

97
4

976

97
6

97
8

97
8

98
2

98
2

98
4

98
4

98
6

98
6

98
8

98
8

99
2

99
2

99
4

99
4

99
6

99
6

99
8

99
8

1002

10
02

10
04

10
04

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

998

998

998

998
998

1002

1002

1004

1004

97
0

980

99
0

97
297

497
697

8

982

98
4

98
6

98
8

99
2

99
4

99
6

968

968

970

97
0

98
0

98
0

99
0 968

96
8

968 968 972

97
2

974

97
4

97
4

974
97

6

97697
6

97
6

978

97
8

98
2

98
4

98
6

98
8

99
2

99
4

99
6

980

990

10
00

10
00

97
697

8

982

98498
6988

99
2

99
499699
8

12

13

14

15

SF
SF

SF

SF

SFSF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SFSFSFSFSFSFSFSFSFSF

SF SF
SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF

SF

SFSFSFSFSFSFSFSFSFSF

SF
SFSFSFSFSFSF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

973.8

SOG(2)

975.1

975.1

SOG

975.1

976.2

SOG

976.2

977.6

SOG

977.6

979.0

SOG

979.0

980.4

SOG

980.4

983.5

SOG

983.5

984.6

SOG

984.6

988.0
SOG

988.0

99
6.0

SO
G

99
6.0

99
7.4

SO
G

99
7.4

998.0

SOG(1)

998.7

972.6

SOG

972.6

974.0

SOG

974.0

976.7

SOG

976.7

977.9

SOG

977.9

979.3

SOG

979.3

983.4

SOG

983.4

99
1.0SO

G(1)

99
1.7

99
2.5SO

G(1)

99
3.2

99
4.3SO

G(1)

99
5.0

99
6.2

SO
G

99
6.2

998.2

SOG(1)

998.9

997.6

SOG

997.6

997.1
SOG

997.1

997.1
SOG

997.1

997.2

SO
G

997.2

99
7.

4

SO
G

99
7.

4

99
7.

6

SO
G99
7.

6

99
7.8SO

G

99
7.8

997.9
SOG

997.9

99
8.4

SO
G

99
8.4

99
7.8

SO
G

99
7.8

99
7.7

SO
G

99
7.5

SO
G

99
7.5

99
7.2

SO
G

99
7.2

99
5.9

980.3

981.9

984.7

SO
G

984.7

98
6.8SO

G(1)

98
8.8SO

G(1)

98
9.5

99
0.1SO

G(1)

99
0.8

74
.0

72
.4

74
.3

79
.2

80
.3

82
.4

82
.8

84
.0

85
.9

87
.6

88.9

90.4

91
.8

97
7.

7

SO
G

97
7.

7

97
6.

0

SO
G

97
6.

0

97
1.

5

SO
G

97
1.

5

97
0.

2

SO
G 97

0.
2

969.5
SOG(1)

970.2

HWL 966.6
EOF 969.1
LAF 968.6
LAO 970.6

8.
9%

5.6%

5.0%

5.3%

5.2%

5.4%

5.4%

7.8%

8.8%

4.3%

8.3%

7.5%

6.2%

5.
5% 5.

2%

8.3%

6.0%

7.2%

8.7%

8.2%

7.6%

6.9%

5.
6%

7.4
%

7.0
%

6.1%

5.6%

5.4%

7.8%

6.3%

8.6%

72
.4

72
.0

74
.9

76
.3

79
.1

80
.585

.9

87
.0

94.9

96.2

96.9

95.4

95
.6

95
.3

95
.2

95.7

95.9

96.1

96.3

96.4

96.5

95.8

96.0

96.3

95
.6

95.1

93.2

91.3

86.1 83
.1

82.5

81
.3

73
.6

75
.9 70

.5

84.5

81.8

85.2

89
.3

78.9

77.5

75.1

66.7

72.7

78
.9

70.6

67.8

66.2

88.5

EOF
68.4

EOF
71.5

EOF
79.6

EOF
73.4

67.3

73.0

EOF
69.1

91
.8

92
.6

89
.3

85
.2

84
.3

78.7

78.9

79
.8

79.4

69.4

68.0

67.3

75.3

75.2

79.6

76
.8

75.0

70.6

73.5

64.0

61.0

61.0

69
.5

93.0

92.8

91.5

87.8

87.5

88.0

70
.4

BW 83.8
TW 84.5

BW 79.2
TW 80.9

BW 78.5
TW 79.1

BW 88.4
TW 89.4

BW 77.3
TW 78.0

BW 70.1
TW 88.0

BW 77.1
TW 79.5

BW 67.8
TW 82.0

G
G

G
G

G

GGGGGGGG

G

G

G

G

5.1%

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G G G G G G

G

G

G

G

87.0

86.3

POST-SF

PO
ST

-S
F

PO
ST

-S
F

POST-SF

POST-SF

PO
ST-SF

PO
ST-SFPOST-SF

985.8

SOG

985.8

986.9

SOG

986.9

997.1SOG

997.1

98
8.0

SO
G

98
8.0

997.9
SOG

997.9

8.
8%

7.
8%

7.
2% 73

.5

83
.6

84
.8

96.8

89.6

94.3

5.
1%

5.
0%

5.
0%

5.
1%

7.4%

89.9

82
.5

7.
5%

8.
6%

9.
3%

5.
8%

5.
9%5.

6%

5.
7%

6.6%

5.6%

5.
2%

5.6%

87
.6

3:1

4:1

3:1

4:1

3:1

EOF
87.8

99
7.

7

SO
G

99
7.

7

997.1SOG

997.1

94
.7

84.0

94.0

91.7

90.4

88.8

88.5

98
7.3SO

G(1)

76.6

77.0

79.0

79.5

81.7

86.7

85.6

83.3

71
.7

76
.5

78
.2

80
.0

78
.6 5.

4%

982.0

SOG

982.0

980.4

SOG

980.4

975.3

SOG

975.3

5.
4% 5.
1%

7.
1%

94
.0

998.0

SOG(1)

998.7

6.9
%

95
.9

98
9.8

SO
G

98
9.8

98
8.8

SO
G

98
8.8

98
6.0

SO
G

98
6.0

983.3

SOG

983.3

5.6%

7.9%

99
7.0

SO
G

99
7.0

981.7

SOG

981.7

5.1%

8.7%

7.3%

7.1%

8.0%

5.1%

77.6

81
.8

81
.7

70
.5

97
3.

7

SO
G

97
3.

7

96.5

96.1

87.1

77
.7

22
23

24
25

26

27

98
6.5

SO
G

98
6.5

92.8 89.9

BW 68.5
TW 85.0

BW 71.3
TW 84.0

3:1

4:1

BW 69.5
TW 88.0

69.5

SO
G

99
6.8

G

G

96.4

G

96
.5

67.0

61
.0

61
.0

64
.0

2.0%

2.0%

2.
0%

EOF
76.0

LP
72.6

1.
00

%
0.

00
%

5.
00

%
5.

00
%

4.
77

%

2 .00%

2.00%
2.00%

2.
00

%
5.

00
%

3.38%

2.00%

HP
70.4

G

G

G

G

G
G G

GGG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

97.2

97.3

97.2

97.2

96.9

96.7

96.6

96.6

EOF
95.6

96
.6

97.5

97.5

96.9

95.5

86
.4

85
.3

84
.1

83
.0

81
.2

79
.9

78
.5 77
.1

75
.7

74
.6

73
.1

76
.6

78
.8

87.5

86.0

85.5

84.2

82.8

81.4

86.8

89.0

91.2

92.7

94.5

95.7

EOF
96.4

97.4

96.9

96.8

96.5

96.3

73.2

71.0

69.7

69.0

68.9

96
.8

90.3

71
.9

73
.2

74
.6

77
.3

BW 77.0
TW 78.0

87.5

EOF
88.0

988.88

991.18

989.09

990.92

991.41992.19

65.2

OUT

OUT

OUT

OUT

O
UT

O
UT

OUT
OUT

OUT

NW
L

NWL

NWL

N
W

L
N

W
L

NWL
NWL

NWL

HWL

HW
L

HW
L

HWL HWL HWL HWL

HW
L

H
W

L

HW
LHWL

STO

STO STO

ST
O

ST
O

ST
O

ST
O

ST
O

12

13

14

15

51
52

53
54

55
56

57

012345

6

7

10

11

12

13

14 15

16

17

18

19

22
23

24
25

26

27

HP 11+30.74
ELEV 996.26

LP
 13

+50
.40

EL
EV

 99
4.9

3

HP 15+02.84

ELEV 996.63

HP 22+41.67
ELEV 983.17

985.01

985.77 977.55

FUTURE
WELL

FUTURE
WELL

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

WAT

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GA
S

GA
S

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GND=963.74
DEPTH=5.80
TOP PIPE=957.94

GND=970.30
DEPTH=5.65
TOP PIPE=964.65

GND=967.29
DEPTH=6.16
TOP PIPE=961.13

WAT

W
AT

W
AT

W
AT

31'

OUTLOT  FOUTLOT G

STREET 2

LA
 T

O
UR

   
D

RI
VE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

1 2 3

4

5

6

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

13

12

11

10

9

8

10-1ST ADDN

6A

12

13

14

15

012345

6

7

51
52

53
54

55
56

57

10

11

12

13

14 15

16

17

18

19

22
23

24
25

26

27

7A

8A

9-1ST ADDN

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
(TYP.)
COORDINATE GRADING ALONG
WELL SITE WITH  SPUC

N
:\0

05
74

65
.0

0\
D

W
G\

CI
VI

L\
FI

N
AL

\G
RA

D
IN

G\
00

57
46

5.
00

C-
GD

F0
1.

D
W

G

23
3

PROJECT NUMBER: 0057465.00
SHAKOPEE, MINNESOTA

03/18/25

CLJ

RMB

EJK

©
 2

02
5 

W
es

tw
oo

d 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c.

BLUFF VIEW- FINAL GRADING
FINAL GRADING

DRAINAGE & EROSION
CONTROL PLAN17305 CEDAR AVENUE, SUITE 200

LAKEVILLE, MINNESOTA, 55044

BL
UF

F 
VI

EW
- F

IN
AL

 G
RA

D
IN

G

03/18/25

4125703/18/25
RYAN M. BLUHM

SUMMERGATE COMPANIES LLC

FINAL

SHEET NUMBER:

VERTICAL SCALE:

DATE:

PREPARED FOR:

OF

HORIZONTAL SCALE:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DESIGNED:
INITIAL ISSUE:
REVISIONS:

Phone ����� �������� ����� :hLWeZaWer 'rLYe� 6XLWe ����
Fax ����� �������� 0LnneWonNa� 01 �����
Toll Free ����� ��������

DATE: LICENSE NO.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME
OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A
DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS
OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

Common Ground Alliance

Call 48 Hours before digging:

811 or call811.com

50'

0' 50' 100' 150'

1" = 50'

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

EXISTING PROPOSED

GRADING LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

982

980
SB-19 SOIL BORING LOCATION

INDEX CONTOUR

INTERVAL CONTOUR982

980

SPOT ELEVATION

SB-19

900.00 900.00

HIGH/LOW POINTHP/LP
900.00

PROPOSED

TOP AND BOTTOM OF RETAINING WALL

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

FLOW DIRECTION0.00%

TW=XXX.XX
BW=XXX.XX

E.O.F.

CL-CL ELEVATIONCL-CL
900.00

PROPOSED STREET PROFILE GRADEX.XX%

EXISTING PROPOSED
STO STORM SEWER

TREE LINE

RETAINING WALL (MODULAR BLOCK)
POND NORMAL WATER LEVEL

PROPOSED

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT
INLET PROTECTION

SILT FENCESF

SILT FENCE-POST GRADINGPOST-SF

HEAVY DUTY SILT FENCEHDSF

REDUNDANT SEDIMENT CONTROLRSC

POST GRADING SILT FENCE (TYP.)

INLET SEDIMENT CONTROL (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET  (TYP.)

INLET SEDIMENT CONTROL (TYP.)

WARNING!!
HIGH PRESSURE PIPELINE!

EXCAVATION AND/OR CONSTRUCTION
PROHIBITED WITHOUT WRITTEN

PERMISSION FROM:
XCEL ENERGY INC.

CONTACT PETE CLUEVER
320-656-2407

RIP RAP OVERFLOW (TYP.)

OFFSITE GRADING

OVERLAND
FLOW ROUTE

12' TRAIL (TYP.)
COORDINATE PAVEMENT
SECTION WITH SPUC

OVERLAND
FLOW ROUTE

EXHIBIT B


	7c.pdf
	7c-1  TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION & GRADING EASEMENT SPUC.pdf
	4-29-25 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION AND GRADING EASEMENT SPUC.pdf
	Pages from 25-03-18 Bluff View Final Grading



